

Planning ContactCentre

From: ENVU Biodiversity and Land Use
Sent: 13 May 2025 10:15
To: Planning ContactCentre
Subject: 2025/91210 at location east of, Mill Lane, and Heaton Grange, Hanging Heaton, Batley, WF17 6EN

I understand this is a review of the Discharge of Conditions 3 and 8 for 2023/61/93597/E.

Conditions 3

I gave reviewed the INNS, which is reasonable and acceptable, and in line with the requirements of the conditions.

Condition 3 is met.

Condition 8

I gave reviewed the BEMP, which is reasonable and acceptable, and in line with the requirements of the conditions.

Condition 8 is met.

Many thanks,
Katie

Ecology Team
Planning and Development Service
Place Directorate – Skills and Regeneration
PO Box 1720,
Huddersfield,
HD1 9EL
